From: I

To: Malinowski Edward
Subject: Re: Recollections of the airplane accident
Date: Wecdnesday, September 2, 2020 12:06:48

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the orgamzation. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ed

This is good. I have attached a photo of the impact sight and the skid mark the plane made.
This is facing NW.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Rick Wildman

---------- Original Message ----------
From: Malinowski Edward
To:
Cc: "Proud, Bret (FAA)

, "Nance, Robert (FAA)"

“Robledo, Lorenzo & (1 [

Subject: Recollections of the airplane accident
Date: Tue, 1 Sep 2020 16:24:49 +0000

Mr. Wildman,

Thanks for taking the time to talk with me today. [ understand that yvou observed the accident
and reported it. Itook notes during our conversation and they are:

You saw the wings “wiggle”

Y ou thought the airplane was going to crash

The airplane then nosed down and impacted terrain

The airplane was about 30 to 50 feet up in the air when it nosed down




e The airplane stalled and dropped “straight™ in

e There was no fire or smoke from the airplane when it was in the air

e There were no engine sounds that you heard

e The nose landing gear separated on impact, bounced, and it came to rest by a fence line

e The airplane slid on the ground from its initial impact point to its resting point

e The airplane then caught on fire

Please correct anything that I got wrong. Also, if you remember anything else, please include
it in your reply. There is no minimum length to vour reply and no specific format. I am
sharing this with my safety investigative colleagues at the FAA. Your information is
invaluable. No rush ... a more complete reply is better than a quick reply. Thank you in
advance.

v/t

Ed Malinowski

Air Safety Investigator

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN
INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT
TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE



LAW.IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended
recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by forwarding what
you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments from your
computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients
is not authorized and may be unlawful.
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